
From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health
To: "Christina Kennedy"
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Mark Tussing; Susan Smith
Subject: RE: RO000289 Remediation goals, 3600 Owens-Brockway, Alameda Avenue, Oakland.
Date: Thursday, August 04, 2016 3:55:00 PM

Hi Christina,
 
Just acknowledging the receipt of this and yes, we will discuss the details of the memo during our
meeting on August 18 from 3-5.  See you then. 
 
Thanks, Kit
 

From: Christina Kennedy [mailto:ckennedy@geologist.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 3:34 PM
To: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Mark Tussing <Mark.Tussing@o-i.com>; Susan
Smith <susan.smith@o-i.com>
Subject: RO000289 Remediation goals, 3600 Owens-Brockway, Alameda Avenue, Oakland.
 
Good afternoon Kit, per my telephone message that I left this week,
attached is a brief memo that outlines Owens-Brockway's understanding
of remediation goals for the subject site. Please review the document. We
look forward to recieving your feedback at our meeting on Augus
 
Chris Kennedy
CKG Environmental, Inc.
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